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Attention: Mr. Robert W. Reid, Chief #

Operating Reactors, Branch 4 -

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Coninission '. .iWashington, DC 20555 ~3_
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Docket No. 50-312 -'
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Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating
Station, Unit 1
Emergency Planning

Revisions to Draft Emergency Plan in Compliance with NUREG-0654

Dear Mr. Reid:

Enclosed is the latest revision to the draf t Rancho Seco Emergency Plan in
response to your October 10, 1980 letter requesting additional information.
Most of the cnanges are editorial to make the document more readable, to make
the language more consistant from section to section, to make the text agree
with tne figures, and to make the onsite emergency staffing consistent with
our current Emergency Plan.

Some of the more significant changes include the following:

1. The terminology "Onsite Operations Center" was replaced with "olant
yAssemoly Point". g3

2. The " Operations Support Center" was added to the onsite locations to ;OM= r-.
*

conform with our current emergency plan. !jg
yu-

3. Section 6.0 has been reorganized into the format outlinea in Section R5E
yjd3.1.
>a9

4 Section 9.0 was moved to Section 6.3 to conform with the outline in E44
Section 3.1. I3$

E535. Text that was repeated in more than one section was condensed and 8 c 1,
located in tne most aporopriate section.

3 _1 d.:-. a -

The intent of these cnanges was purely editorial and do not conflict with any
items in NUREG-0654.
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! Mr. Rccert d. Roid -2- December 2, 1980

The following addresses the specific items mentioned in the October 10, 1980
letter.

Item SMUD Response

A .3 Complete up to date copies of the
contracts and letters of agreements is

i included with this transmittal.

B.5 SMUO's management position is that our
current staffing levels are adeouate to
deal with the initial stages of any,

i emergency. The Plant Operators are
trained in Health Physics and key
Radiation / Chemistry personnel can
respond to the site within one hour.

This comoination should satisfy the
intent of Table B-1.

E.4 Please review the added parag-apn in
Section 6.3.

E.6 Please review the added Section 6.3.1.

E.7 Please review Section 8.4

H.6 Please review the added information in
Section 7.6.1 Item 4, Seismic
Monitoring.

I.3 , I.4 , I.6 Please review the added Section 6.4.6.

I.7 Please review the added information in
Section 6.4.5.

K.3 Please review the added paragraph in
Sectio 6.7.1.

4.5, K.6, K.7 Please review the added paragraphs in
Section 6.7.2.

M.4 Please review the last paragraph added
in Section 6.8.

N.4, N.5 Please review the information in
Section 3.2.
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P .9 Please review the added paragrapn in
Section 8.2.

If you have any questions concerning the information provided with this
transmittal please contact Ed Bradley (916-452-3211 ext. 603) of my staff.

Sincerely, .

! i--

* / ., */ ,/.* .

Wm. C. Walbridge
General Manager
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